

Vivek V Nair

SENIOR COLORIST

HTTPS://WWW.IMDB.COM/NAME/NM11189806/?REF = EXT_SHR

About Me

I breathe life into films and TV shows, infusing them with vibrant hues and captivating narratives through precise color grading techniques. Specializing in enhancing visual appeal and storytelling through the power of colors, I collaborate closely with production teams, visionary Directors of Photography (DOPs), and directors. With mastery of industry-standard software and a keen eye for detail, I craft the desired look and mood for each project. Dedicated to exceeding expectations, I push the boundaries of visual storytelling, igniting emotions and provoking thought with every frame through innovative color grading.

Contact

+91 9372932744 nair.vivekl@gmail.com

Address for Communication: Flat No. 9F, Infra Splendor, Palarivattom, Ernakulam, Pin: 682025

Permanent Address: F:2/1:4, Gomti (C.H.S), Sector 8B, CBD, Navi Mumbai - 400614

Education

BE, Computer Science Engineering, Mahatma Gandhi Mission's College of Engineering and Technology, Mumbai University

Certificate Course for Colorist: DIGITAL FILM SCHOOL, Andheri, Mumbai

Certificate Course for Film & **Television Editing:** DIGITAL ACADEMY FILM SCHOOL, Andheri, Mumbai

Skills

Editing Software: Final Cut Pro, Sony Vegas,

Adobe Premiere Pro

Compositing Software: After Effects basics DI Machine: Filmlight Baselight, DaVinci Resolve,

Assimilate Scratch

Experience

Company: Qlab

Designation: Assistance DI Colorist

Country: India

June 2013 - April 2014

Served as an assistance Colorist for 50 ad films

Company: Quality Cinelabs

Designation: Colorist Country: Ghana April 2014 - April 2015

- Served as a Colorist grading over 85 TV commercials
- Colored and delivered DCP with encryption for 2 Ghanian feature films
- Colored several documentaries for clients including BBC(Africa)

Company: Apex Advertising & Post-Production

Designation: Editor/Colorist

Country: Ghana April 2015 - June 2019

• Served as a colorist working for 10 feature films and several TV

commercials.

- · Served as conformist doing online editing.
- · Worked in Data Management department, handling workflow

Company: After Studio **Designation: Colorist**

Country: India

October 2019 - March 2021

• Served as a Colorist grading over 5 movies, 7 web series and 10 ad films

Company: Chalachithram Film Studio

Designation: Senior Colorist

Country: India June 2021 - Present

• Served as a Colorist grading over 45 movies and 20 ad

films